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TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Dr. Lilia Nafnez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND BOARD APPROVAL OF ECISD’S AMENDMENT TO
THE ACADEMIC CALENDAR FOR 2020-2021 AND OCA/OCTECHS
EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL ACADEMIC CALENDAR FOR 2020-
2021

DATE: December 8, 2020

Due to the need for additional planning and professional development time for teachers
who are working both remote and face-to-face learning, ECISD is requesting the approval
of three 2 days designated for planning and professional development.

December 17 — Grade Level/Content Planning for 2" semester

February 10 — MAP Data Driven Instructional Planning

March 2 — STAAR/EOC Benchmark Data Driven Instructional Planning

OCA and OCTECHS DATES

December 17 — Content Planning for 2" semester

February 12" — MAP Data driven Instructional Planning

March 5 — STAAR/EOC Benchmark Data Driven Instructional Planning

Administrative Recommendation:
Approval of the ECISD amendment to the academic calendar for 2020-2021

Approval of the amendment to the academic calendar for OCA/OCTECHS Early College
High Schools for 2020-2021



